£ CME Group

A CME.I'ﬁI‘n-:lgn Board of Trade/NYMEX Company

Advisory Notice

Clearing House

TO: Clearing Member Firms
Back Office Managers
Delivery Personnel
FROM: CME Clearing
ADVISORY #: 09-265
DATE: June 22, 2009
SUBJECT: CME Group Approved Warehouse List for Spot Nonfat Dry Milk

Effective immediately, the following warehouses have been approved and added to the CME Group
warehouse list for Spot Nonfat Dry Milk Futures. An updated list is included for your reference.

WOW Logistics Company WOW Logistics Company
2002 Victory Lane 2540 Prospect Court
Jerome, ID 83338 Aurora, IL 60502

WOW Logistics Company WOW Logistics Company
2321 Olson Drive 1381 Partnership Drive
Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 Green Bay, WI 54304
WOW Logistics Company WOW Logistics Company
1700 Laemle Avenue 3606 Concord Avenue
Marshfield, WI 54449 Schofield, WI 54476
WOW Logistics Company WOW Logistics Company
1940 Engel Road 2321 Engel Road
Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54495 Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54495

If there are any questions, please contact the Deliveries Unit at (312) 930-3172.



